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TODAY THURSDAY THE 38" DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2019,

SUIT N IDvdng e

BETWEEN:

FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF NIGERIA : COMPLAINAMT
AND

DSEMI IYERE . DEFEMDANT

JUDGMENT

The Defendant stood trial on a 3 Count Information dated 9™ March, 2017 for Obtainin
moncy by lalse pretence comrary 1o Sections 1 (1) {a) and 1 {3) of the Advance Fe
Fraud and Other Fraud Related Offences Act No. 14 of 2006 and Stealing contrary |
Bections 278 (1) (b} and 285 (1) of the Criminal Law of Lagos State, 2011, He |
alleged to have sometime in March 2016 in Lages within the [keja Judicial Division wit
intent 10 defrand obtained the sum of N5,000,000 (Five Million Naira) from Terry
Christs Energy Nigeria Limited under the false pretence that he was the owner of th
Mobal FPetrol Station at Mo, 93, Akpakpava Road, Benin City, Edo State and that the sai
sum of money represented the two years remt of the Mabil Peirol Station to Zar
Contracting and Consultancy effective from 31% May, 2016 1o 31" May, 2019 whic
réprescnialion he knew to be false on Count 1. He 18 alleged to have betwesn the Month
of March, 2014 and May 2016 in Lages within the lkeja Judicial Division dishoneatl
converted for hiz own uss the sum aof W17, 162,000 {Seventeen Million, One Hundred an
Sixly Four Thousand Naira) property of Temry-Christa Energy Nigeria Limited entruste
to his trust with him for the purchase of Petroleum products on Count 2. On Count3, he i
alleged to have on or abobt the 3™ day of March, 2016 in Lagos within the Tkeia Tudicis
Division dishonestly converied for his own use the sum of N9, 740,000.00 (Mine Millior
Seven Hundred and Forty Thousand Naim) property of Tesry-Christa Encrgy Mgl
Limited entrusted with him for the purchase of Petraleum products.

The szmdm: pleaded not guilty to the 3 Counts and each hﬁlim 3} wilnesses
PW1 was Mr Ugu-ﬂnlnruU

[ am a businessman. Yes | know the Defendant and | know Zara Contracting an
Consulting Company Lid | also know Terry-Christa Energy Nigeria Lid. Sometims i
2014, T was running a Filling Station in Benin, and 5o [ met & woman Barrister [toha
Nnana, an Agent that normally leases Stations. [ told ber [ am Wﬂﬁmﬂi’g&“ﬂm‘

(Had



s b -- 7l 002 ina l:vl'l.ml:l: aren. | made
enguiries and 1I1-:1.- ~:n|-:l 3|'|I: is really intg iHJE: A 'I"cnn 26 ahead with her, Shes

called me o come and ses the owner nf fhe | i | .....1 Z' I did. She took me o
Mr lyere, the Crefendant, and the awner l:lf'l.hq o= =

Aoy ‘%ﬂ questions regarding the
statsen and he promised there was na prl:l'blEg;_l ealled. my: in- Ia.w, the awner of Zarg
Contracting and Consulting Company and dideusss withh Iﬁm He zdid he hoped there

wauld be no problem, 1 said sinee a lavwyer '-.'aa . -i | L o’ ‘Tthink there wiowld e
I.

any problem. We now went into an .-ﬁ.gn:::mtntu' I_|.|.1 i lendant 'I:q Bive out the Mabil
3atsen at Benin to Zara Contracting {:pmpm:ig.r ;rgr s .=1 o, 51"1']?.5‘-' annuim. We paid
M3M with the understanding that when we HI:-Ht‘t ---L‘- At Eﬁhnn and we ses how jt
goes, we would pay the remaining N2 58 within & -“. pi E:-qu.:ln.]]j-' paid N9 740,000
o Mobil’s Account through the DieBendani -.'s-din it q.rh hns code as n Dealer in
Mobil. Then we started renovation when aup ai :-.--!_;_:=_:_ : Il_r‘:r -COmmence on ¥
May. While renovating and fixing things, we ls . 5, ide 1 _mn;. e Defendant's
Account ancther M35, BER,000, N2, 980, 004 augHt "':. _._.'.u'- .-.,. dant also collectsd
MN100,000 cash from us. We equally paid :Hﬁ f @smmm of the gate.
While under construction in May, 2016, we '-lu'ﬁ = A i 'h.:qum paople just
drave: in with thugs and Police and chased everyhe -E Wy .'.:."-"_ the’ side wondering
whi they were and | was 19)d they were ﬁ-um i"‘” ! 4 ]:I-E.j"mdm had b=en
chased out of the Station. So, | called the: Dej‘;gl i 58k *‘ga;ﬁl worry, they will
pay through their nose’. After somecticne, I wentits ' fal 4:'; A Mﬂsmﬂ:l: Wl R
problems with Mobil, can [ just take whn:ll:w:n_irﬁ +h :" e
and sestle with them? Later, | was finding it vlagu'_'.l‘d I

hacl b go back o Barrister Npana Itohan whn -_ ,:..' e .--' .- A il we ‘ot 1o him, we
pleaded with him (o please let us take"whe : 1"*"‘ "l ’H‘q a.t:d ED. AL a time we
became twed of calling him and after some I:|m-=;. '_ I_:f._.. : o Li;..uaﬂ reachahle ]
then decided o make enquiries assund and I_l;ﬁ«th:i in " ol Juﬂm]-:n Maobil to cour:
in Beain. Then [ went to Benin High Court with the i NS ﬂmy Lawyer to get the case
berween the Detendant and Mobi? which [ gﬂ[ Iz | % ‘that be had: been having
problems with Mobil and that be was not the '_ " ‘ qfﬂ;.: E‘t&'nnn but only a
denler and that most of the money poid [nto & Hil's Aco ¢ L

praducts from Mobil, he diverted theen without Tetting r i ,‘,._1--1 '.?illl]“_u 1 eonfronted him.
Fie said there i nothing like that. Then 1 called my '_ war and 1
we decided 1o do a Petition to EFCC and | attached the

Py O "ﬂmui::b:mm lizma and
Pubil, the letter from Mabil 10 him, my :'--:-: ceount showing the transction

between me and the Defendant. From Yy Cwn St 4 ROl about N12M stock of
products al the Mobil Station and Maobil alss gunp‘gm Hm-:]: from their awn stock

Liken. Mobil was at that time willing to. pay me the |;:||:er|!|].- I:ﬁ_n; m::,. cannot pay me
wilhuail the Detendant's consent and he had re:l'ua::itq 1 for that |:r|.:||r.|E_'|-' [0

lﬂi‘“‘

2 the Defendant, So |
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[The Delendant's 4 statements are Exhibvits 12s 15:] Al
L A
'}

e Fillling Station iz owned by Mohil il Hi_gm; L,nL Tn-: Pavment dus o the
complninant paid to the Deferdant ia WM E::u.' ]}IEE K 'P.;h.1l1l|:|.':|‘.i-n Dt'[l:r.ll:la.nl. anid he used
o settle hiz debts, The Defendant has nat made BrLy T Ifulm,rgt-:l e complainant, These

wis 0 consent by Mobil 10 |ease thes E[nl.'u;;!] ||5._“E:~r|l-g__ Eggu-m“u;_,_ and Consulting
LCompany. R, s :

Under cross exammation. he Rurther testifjed 1T T M P

Yes, we irvestigated this case as’a Teany, Tes, 'I-.Ei:|j|1-.'!:qr I-mﬂp;r-;lf of I*ulu:z This is my

27" year in Service, | have besn with B FOC ginge | 'EI"' 2003, [ was among
1"i:lﬂ I Policeman artached

the peaple that opened the Lages affice an MF A ' ;

o that Team. The name of the lawyer that wmlﬁ%I 'Eﬁlﬂﬂh Iieneanacha. The
signature reads Udochi Themnache Parinezship. 'Tf:l B il signatuse. We have
several of his Petitions in our office, This 15 & i }-.{]- a.n': n Pollceman, nat an
Analyst [don’t know the definition of a sipnature. ‘fu,.mﬂhq I.‘.,|:|'|.I.:'3|-: l:|1'-:||.1:r |11'|-':5.'|3_3I2|l.'lr.
wet wirole Lo the Corporate Affairs Commissian it pids . 3

betwer to the CAC is Exhibit 16),

requiess io |:."|.L WS In |1=5|:-c'-:' af Mabit and Edra; l_;Ert*“‘ - . f-af |!-.-f|-:|'l:-1[ but not E.ar-ﬂ It

wis & mistake on the Pesition's typographical’ gﬂ_t.;_.;t{ﬁ '{wﬂi’i} i ErH:B and oot Faza
Thig i3 et even the f2ct in issue

(CAC e reply 10 Exhibit 14 is Exhibit 17); CaC ¢
am not investigating Zaza but Zere. They ace ,-,_.:.1
the mistake in the Pelition that the Crampany isl L E i
dia mid have an Lhear system. Zars and TErr.r'aﬂl:ﬂ.ﬂ_. ] E -..'||: Bf'._l;'h,e],l have the
sarme Dipeciors. | &t nol investagating  the, o 1 3 i;.|].- mm@u@ the
LJ-:Itu-dam MMobil® : letter dated 240516 am:teﬁ - Exluil gned by the Defendant

ll'zrhm 1old s i i‘i

- | - i dutﬁj 1"1.'13]-" I:;‘
--.||||_|| lause 2 reads, “The Lessor has asvalid ].I.CEIWE “Hﬁ,-me Defepdant never 1old

unybudy that he s the awner of thar Scaiion,. Yea, ].- m-r _|:h|,5 _.ﬁ,gj;mmm Some of the
FESPONSES [0 Our invesligation leters were recsived |¢ ] X We write 10 Diamond
Bank Camplunce office at Onins Estate; Lapos, W H_é_lﬁ ters 00 Head Dffices | don't
koew e source of the crime. [ wrote to the fﬁ:ﬂl’.‘]ﬂg—"ﬂqﬁaﬁ,mﬂ. they replied me. The
Curporate Banks always give us the addresses whire we should ‘make our ENquUiried ard
whien we wrote Ciamond Bank, they gave us the address gf,jt‘!d_u: compliance wmit. | dan't
kacw the address of Terry-Christa offhand or if it ha8 2 addresses. They may have
refacited, They ane ao tn Lagas but it is a sister COMpaERY 1 Zara. Yes, we are 4 in qus

e 3




ez who investieated ihis (-agL- and none i5-q | e = | kst L .
£ 1 “-"ii'.,l'_'!.*"ﬁﬂ 4 iz said 1o have besn

written by @ lawyer. None of us is a lswyen, T l..:-"'.‘.-_ Tt slktements in Exhibits 17-

13 that PW1 operated a Station in 4 months before isSdns I;J?'ﬂﬂﬂ aweary. Ttis nat my line
of lnvestlgation 1w know how much profit B igses B invesigating his losses

i
through the Defendant which s N25p. Yeas, 1"1’-"'5’5 zated pucsuant 1o Exhibit 1.

Under ne-examination, be stated this- o I

The contract was a monthly ome the Defendan fiaqﬁnﬁih Mobil while the Less
Agreement was for 3 vears and Mobal alrendis I:;l] ¥ niﬂ:l'n;ﬁ:fr:mal they weald fpol be
renewing the contract with him, f o i1%3

.. i = |.+t_ i 'y - =
%3 wat Rabatunde Bolutife Odunuga, the Tes il “'1|‘|-'fi-i_ I:.Rl:qqﬂ_it. for Thadan, Benin
and Warri Sales Area for Double-Orne Ple. formeeli ety Mobil il Nigeria Ple

ot ket -

“1 am he=re representing Mobil €l Migeria Fle ¥ I 51]1:5 [efendant He was
former Dealer at Mobil Oil Staton at P.kpthaﬁ_,," i -:"M.!E*:i[:m:;j the said
Sesvice Station and it was handed over 1o ihe Defdankas W Cpeestor and given 3
Jervace Siation I:'pf.-'ralinn Agreciment -.1.-'|-|-i|:'|;|__4;g_|:|:ll _E.lﬂ'.'li: :ﬂ_:iﬁl-'-l-'El'-i'I.'-'ﬂ of the
Company either for a vear ar & montls orane’ .- pleases. Mormally
we give performing Dealers one year 1o u:._p_u:a'r ; %qﬂﬁbﬂ'““ Toe WinapL
performing too well so we started m:lu,r_-ins'mg_i' T “Fahe Eﬁ*ﬂ:ﬁ-ﬁtﬂhm Operation
Aprecment 10 tme month. 59 we were fEMREwIng ||: ...||_..,_. ‘l_l't-l'-"lél.'.! not repewed and
we informed him that we would no longe rmﬁ-p.-_:__i_" _...'_:_, atfested and confiemed it
through a lemer. Exhibit 1 is the letter ;ﬁ:m:.-.ﬂ.,."_ b e e [!Elﬂnl. bn page 19. Tt is
dazed May, 24, 2016. This is the standard pn:-'g:E_!:hu':lz:_ d-l:-nﬁ:r sfaur inteation nat
o rensw. The Defendant was served and he sin ' TRNg feceipt of this letter
where bt appesaled to us not to pull through: withis imrh{aw the offer bur
we deld not oblige him. He was 5u|;-];||:|5|:{| 10 o 'l_'lil:-! reason for him
e 10 be there. 56 [ went with the ngt,riql I:.ﬂ_qm:._lai._ ,_‘-._. Benin, A couple of »
his employees signed the [nventory sheet and ﬂg.r 5 WaE handed over to o new

Drealer. He teok us to0 Court in Benin. So there is E.. il '||'-'I':B-i:l1-i.11. contesting what
wias meel o site on that day. The Service .ﬁmm.ﬂ-bmiﬁg&mm T Mfaving in 8
hutel. ¥ou don's own it but anly run it and it is tmed ad #enewal is 8t the discretion of
the company, The products on the site were owned @lﬁ't__ﬁiﬁiféndam. He bought all the
priducts on site but he was meant © evacuaie mwa f!_tlt. Rl snusnioges
have been monesised a: documented and monetasy valie given and available to him
ayLume e wants w collect i, [t 5 about N13-14 L He's '-Elh_iming St han that At
EFCC, we worked it 1o N16M but he repected it b'l;ﬁﬂl-ﬂ'ﬂ;hh‘-'l'&nm to keep all the money
st ol paying the pecsan he owing. L think this lodiie the iléasresmant with them. Ne.
my company had po Apreement with one Ud;ﬂﬁ!ﬂ}mﬁ . .. wu, anly with __I:Jll::

WE™

i




clendant and not with Zara Contraciing 'L':"""I:ﬂ“]{ H'E"I& 'E-'-'l'll'lg; Simichukwy and 7
SATH

Coneracting. Thie ig the decument in Eihl.'h-[t--:l 'Ii'-EIE:I.iblng the Diefendant as the
Cperatar, The r"-'.|5|.Il."'I| did nat i.'.|'|H|,'|E|: when |:|'|_|}:_- Aﬁrmﬁ.‘-‘-ﬁ: b= Mt

Linder croas examinotion, be state thus

[roa the inception of the Service Agpresmenl hers, _]' hav; not 3"'-'-"&?‘5 been the Territory

Manager for lbadan, Benin and Warri depots, 1t wﬂm BJ-:iﬁu.n that handed cver 1o
Iheme Otaighe who then handed over 1o me in .-.Eﬂ <t 1-'|'T-'v!- a hand-aver Mote. 1

doa’t have it here with me, We have about 2 Fillife ' Jl:il:B'El'_llﬂ When [ 1onk over,
there was a specific reference to the Defendnt’s ‘.:."tutluii} '“f&nm-puﬁ:.nmug, Station. 1

hirve a letter [ wrote o him for some fisrm of ||if'a|§'::-p:, E t{:-lu:] ee biEwas arreated in
Abuja and he was in Court in Abuja. There) A feters ks 3 b us and the

Defendant’s. {These
clendant’s. [ These are L:n:h:lulsl&-lﬁ“ "
¥ el

The Qperaling Agreement between Mobil and the D%lj ‘E:::mmznm:l om O1AE2005,
The attachment to Exhibit 1 shows /4222009, H:urhﬁiamkﬁ}n i At the discretion af
the company whether it is monthly or yeady.- The first Tenewal a= stated in the initizl
coMract was at the discretion of the compemy, The 18 'Lil:’:l;;‘t-'f ﬂ".-ai.atmthrnzn* tn Exhibit
iremd]), The acknowledgment shows when the I_-::Tl.'tr\rm.t'ﬁmad The contract lasted for
apowt 7 years; betwesn 2009 and 2016, Yes the =hla :': ek B -r E.ul:-mme where he =

not sure of the renewal pered. Tt was a Servies t _' prei n o manage the whole
presmiges including the Supermarket, but he did oot oW ﬁ'pbr.['-;.rrmmg denlar is one

whi perdlorms his operation according to the Tmﬁ‘ﬁt{i; E:ﬁ;mpun_].l These are well

incorporaied in the Service Station ﬂp:rntuu:; ATl “The company docs the
assessment of the performanes. Since [ came ik (e fekitSey_ the Defendant had not
Tit g 'I‘-lﬂ'.'l ol the ".l'.ﬂ|'|.l¢ af the

M |{:_|'."_'_ "i'.-';' made an inventory of the peoducts. 'ﬁ'-::__ i--.;-#i__-:
of the [nventory Bs represented by the Defendant hpes
when | went 10 1ake over the Filling Station were Pl:uj :

As the officer in charge, 1 weote the better ti ﬂ1l.'.:"F:|:I-

e 1 hqw: B Very rough copy
“security we arranged for
EfE. ['was acting for Maobil.
ﬂ'l-E_'.-'gaue me officars ta go

I'. ‘ T
with mee. The lecter [ wrote was wrilten o Akpa l;-nt__l-:ln [ don't have a copy
or an acknowledged copy. The Police don’ '-l-'-u-rk l:rpmpu:ﬂrta are 50l in Lhe
civil eciart.

Thas clossd the Praseculion™s GheE.
The Defendant openad his defence as W and hetestified fhes:

Pam a Petrol dealer under Mobil, My place of Business i593, Akpakpawa Road, Benin
city. | dio naot have & residence in Lages. [ do not di 'hgﬁ_mq; ,];mrr,Lg.- ar whelly n La.g_-:un:

s -




Bervween March and May 2018 [ did 104 ety o FRE R b
- LILAT] I i

[ know Zarn Contracling pnd Consullancy e 5 _?i_;LTﬁpnh':'“L:*RT Yes

Udegbunam. 1 know Mobil HEn.'h:l_- Searian T 1-. f : .- IH- = l:Iw“r"l'; r?ndﬁ xm-u

ARPakpEva Road, In 2009, Mobil offcred gy PG T & Misbil Filing e

| e e i

S eearing 10 how [ was g1

dor 3. motithg ah - Was na supply untj)
inpl 18]} ﬁ&'ﬁ.auﬂqmz e of every
€ CHAGRE 48 rent of the Sracion
nined ani they reduced §i 1o

% well a5 taxes o Rl
e MOney (o the Business,
:gl-,ﬁ;-: Sules Rep tha
8 erienced by many arkers,

When the Sales Reps were transferred 1 uﬂ.iﬁ A : :'v'..‘m?&'-'ﬂ“ this Tunde
Gdunugu whe said | must saise my capital _I.IE:: X 1 1 ﬁﬁ]ﬂdﬂ 'qhar._, when
they supplied othes Stations, they would not supply ed Tunde on the phae
that other Reps that had been in this place did oot & im and he vawed 1a deal
with me that how can 1 eall him and threaten him, ._ : .ﬁf]"!"ﬁh:ﬂ' Gme 00 a visil
o Edo State and he said they should he supplying; ﬂlﬂ}# should deal with
me the way they deal with others. His name is DelBoitmni. In 2016, 1 was in fmy
beathar's office ar Mmistry of Wingks, Sﬂﬁftﬂ-'ﬂ?f . @daj.-;.whn warked with
me before at thar Station and ope Barrister e d, #F‘ﬂmﬂ“ wiked me
if [ was the dealer ar the Station af Akpakpava Ry 5. She iow said that she
nuticed that I have nat been running the Station v | because she passes by thas
place and that the Station is in a VT '_-_-",'- . ;h‘d ‘.‘m!hm:’ wha has
money (il can join me to run the Statian VETY we E‘*ﬁ her phone and cplled
somehody and the person gaid he would he Coming _;,;"'!,; . The following day, the
sarme woman called me and asked me 1o howg up ang PO Lo the Station. Then she came
with Mr Ugochukwy and | narrated |sow e i ;:_.i_‘_: .:I;|.. . EiNg the Statiom. My
Ugechukwy now said ke can be of help, | tn]ﬂ.llj_'tli i it . '_ e o ¥, We would shase
the profit after paying salaries at the end of every -'=:' He braught out his phone and
calfled somehody who said he was calling his sister wha had the maney, that he is not the
awner of the moeney, "|"|:||3],- WERE now Bphl;_mg _"!.::"'.'.._ .._-.. 1 dan™t understang.

Lzichukwy said 1 should give him the :italtrﬁiﬁ-,-:leiﬂ-l'g&'l'! hln-:nﬂ%;l_?puf
i _I ¥ — ll

supplying me one Trck for each Mongh, fu
Tamuary that they began 1o supply scantily like
monih, they made me tq Pay N2IDID e 3
meanwhile T was not making that kind of mineeg. 2
N220,000. [ also paid tax of ahous M2O0MI0 yea
Boards etc. Then in 2012 they saig § slicald
WOrTYing me, writing letters thar [ should getmg
was available was baps|y managing. The proh

=4




tand the Operational .-"-_,r-:-cn'r:nl: Wi siZmed | I Egln:pmll: 15 the: Tenewal A presmen

'|- i .J [ should allow them to scam it 10 the wﬁ-marli- P@-Ig_i-:a fbraad) | gave it 10 them

ird the woman now said she wants 1o talk with e, lt-n-ﬁ phane and 1 spoke with the
waman. She $4id she has somecne in Mobil and si‘m.l nLerJ o venfy ond get back to

ne the following day. 1 gavie them the: letter and. the e
cday Ogochukwy and the same Barrister !Luhm i :; UD]l ar'u! met me in the
Filling Station Supermarkst and said the EEE-I:I_'-EI i i amitie dealer of the
Saation. Then he called the sister again that theey B At th _E-u:n: weith e in the Station
ard 1 vald ber how we would operate the Station. 1) i _5_._r.:- l.-i';u ars going Lo be sclling

aeher and share the prafit after aalaries, Thes Llﬂ_?t i 'iﬂﬁyg |_'|1_q|1 my |-'|._||-|_-||;.=r and

-|F:l:1n:| lelt thnt day. The 3™

Hy 5
they texted it ta the woman. In the evening the woman

= e

wanld be different froms what T said and 1 said .l'.h;ll!; .'|;_ ik MJ:!I!- She said there
wauld be a conference call on a & given dang; A.I‘tq-:il* Ji Iz _ I.l r'.qhn-n:'- Lhe Statian
with Barrister [1ohan and they called the womanands r: & thisit lan guage before they put
the phone an speaker and 1 told ber thia ' the BGHR ' r:nf an the sale and the
supply. She said 1 showld send my Account n_ym_ e ':- _:i d:ul with Mobal For
verification. Later she said she would like to prying, frant a i hfillhfrdt‘-'ﬂ'ﬂﬂdﬂ wauld
oelang to her alone that she would not Tike, shacing. Aft=r much argument, Barriste;
lecfian and Ugochukowy ssid why would [ ot :-:—.. inee “a]qu,;i&agumg b pay me my
commission up front. [n order not to- allow. the St :._:-ﬂ:_ S0 hecnuse of lack of
funds, | bed 10 agree. She now gaid she would: be pay -.-*,.-1-4_ ﬁ!;'_rwm:h I zaid na, bt |
later agreed 1o avosd the nunning problem with Mok .1":. i EJIlllliusi ] mj._q her |
wiouhl mal release the Supermarket to her sg 'I:h.g‘l_' _""""?-.,. 1 | bind e in the Siation
whenewer they come. She begped me o give her part. of e 5y ‘ market where she can
stock Mobil producis, se [ gave her part -:|:|"I:|=[E"-§|:I ﬂbl"‘:" 1t '_phrt of my Manager's
pitice. She said she would mn it for 3 yeara zmd:u.ﬂl: .4# Ehi!in’l:-d. I:..E!.p heer gt her awn
| lleng Station and | agreed that when they call f b 3 |:||.|-J-:| let her know, Aler
L days, she called me that she had paid "-15"1-1-# by f _:;:Emuunl: She said che
would pay up o make it N15M and that =he '-l.l ! -_r '-.I___r_-_:ff' e nmitsseon fist for 2
years and later the ane vear balance and [ agreed, AftER i 1{"’!,? led me that she had
pasd me N4M and afler 2 wesks, she paid mﬂ"'j_IlF RT n-"' ' 'T]'ba atation iz in 4
funclions and they now szid they don’t like the u.rq -.,. = ].:...1 there and thas they

would do the burglary gate and that [ would e reapensibly 'ﬁ; I;h:a.L I dizsagreed becnys:

that's the way | met it. She said since [ would he tha. l:lnqﬂu would inhert it she soid she

would use pant of the balance of N2.5M o do the m'ﬂiﬁ IiutlaJl.z.- p:lﬂ for 2years and
the balance would be partly used for the pate. Th

Agresment. Then they did the gate and they mow st

staned Selling and os we wepe stlling, Maohi] g
new lopk of lhe Sidlll:lﬂ

t]].-:mﬁ:dﬂﬂdme:.-




Ugachukwu and the lawyer drafted the et :
e o read il 1 read :landmgngd-“_ M.nl;:_# : g2 -':‘-:]'zﬂ-l:lﬁ:r' tnkd
wae not enough that we should add more ‘:E._:' : “r. 1y Imrumunajr
beeause even when Mobdl came, it was Ugg :__ *, ¥ e ﬂﬁm asuih Ekmw
Manager. So 1 tald him what they came for. E‘# - ',_- 5l -. = oataliom

Pl - v
ﬁl- o -‘_':.

this mﬁuﬁm said she had
no money then but would send it later. E fﬂ Oy o pay into the
Account. On 24 May, 2016, they hrisght 50 leter: (hat oy R e i1
Operating Agreement and | now called F’" : bt the . lety _: that Mobil was
threatening. That was how she sent ;-..'::_.#,:':_. g ! Dersnd QF ount and 1 now

ransferred it imo my Manager's Account w
because [ was not around. [ now told my lawier 16 wr
they sand we should get. My lawyer wrote bur '; .
was that they were coming on 3 L05/2016 to L _ o
Inventory together at 1pm. 1 rushed down ak _-?-';#---- 0
wid me that Mobil came to the Station i
vehicke and drove all of them away from LH; 1 ,‘:,_ it
Miss Nncka Madaka. Ugochukwu also called.ir g
they already barricaded everywhere and ﬂmy
the Police Station and they said my lawyer hi
w my lawyer who followed me Lo rﬁﬂl::-u:f
Ugeochukwu and others said the people broke: oo, forcad o
and carted everything away including the sale AP ihe i ‘olice came, they

d it If-{-::-'l:-l] Aceaunt
J_'Z-: got what
reply. The letier they sent
B for us 1o take
i Ei.l.p:l:mntkat
uses and one other
.. The salesgirl is
had no access as
" e own. [ went wo
J.m: So.[ went

! Mneka and

were goae and had locked up :H:giu: il alice zaid we
should alert them anylime they npm-tddﬁt s dropped an
Inventory where they said it was about H d away. 'Aﬂ:r
sbout 3 days, they re-apened and were. now -5 I P';:.jp,-.; and
Ugochukwu went into the station and the J'I'I.'.-'|-'|' 1o H'ﬂ:l' The Police
aww becked up the Station and told the security to fel & mrm the new
ulumptumpanntm-:hhnsmmrhn j_" he et the Police Station and
made theis statements. Then we all went to the Rl S s damages. At
the Station, | told them [ had 74,000 Jitres of petng B i thicy et was
Hﬁwmrﬁnndﬂuﬂilwulhuutﬂiﬂphl: oldith mhemm
when we closed the evening before, we had 73,00 rmpludﬂ::l*ulll:t
vk @ deep even after they had started sellir 'FH 0 '"“ They had
changed our Deep stick we used to measure th ' '_;-- ce told them to go

and bring our own stock and they now broy ice mensured and saw
72,50} litres in our presence, they challeng means they had sold 1.000
Itres plus. The Police went 1o the Superm el and Sdin .,:' 5 than what we
said we had left of the engine oil and they loe ﬁdfﬂhﬂ them up.

mees




when the Polies ssid they wtildicharg d"':’“ tl:L"‘:-t'Mt:- Wgoohukwu's sister said she

eriCL || L ||'IE_ 1] I-\:-I'l'l':lﬁr\'r |'l:l|.'l'!| La.g_':l"; Th{' '|.||I|:|mn_-r| 'E'illd _HIE 'I’l:nuld ﬂ'!ll rq- L_ng,r_-ﬁ I.l:l b hEL
canitact in hobil. She now said it £ & Mmarter of |=R| 'h'l'i-l‘.'l:l 'Il'll:".' s ¥ il 'E|l:|l.||__|'_-_ “uu—

i naw selling when 1 had previously said Lbhading money: The Genesal Manager of

Mubil started calling me to drop the matter that shey would give me another Station

which [ refused, Then they said they would gwdmlﬁn::r .contact fo be in charpe of
LIJHE They smd [ should cosme for a rnr:mng bt ﬂ.-mq,g '.l.'En:kld ot shiow ug. “lh-:'» W i

the same E;-.Jh:ﬁ; rep was calling me that 1t 18 l'l-uz. .' ..Iﬂi"i;'-ﬂ.l-l;' !'I..E weald take i :I'L'l:ll:'lﬁ

me, When 1 saw that they were playing me, 1 Tt ¥ 1z -l.l:lﬁln the eivil case 1o coust
in Benin and leave the criminal aspect firss. “Then Za

A T ¢a1h:|:1 me-that 18°5 better to
5
drop it 5o that it can be settled. But when Mﬂbﬂq:gﬁﬁﬂ{mmmn for: the meeting they

called, we told the lawyer to carry on with the: q—ps:e.{h_"&agﬁwwmmg while | was in my
wife's shop in my house compound, 3 men came -B.lll.‘l-'ﬂd‘:ﬁl'bd for drinks and [ served
them myaelf, Then [ went inside and left my daugl:?tg: f_'. ey told her to go and
call me. 1 went to them and saw 11 Mabile Police alenl iR themselves as EFCC
men and they took me to Benin State CID that ﬂl-ﬂ-E- They asked me

acliong about who Zave me money doss Py i
Jmll:;n-:m Fara. They now put me in 1 Pl and b -ur?-b- f&Lagn;: the next moming.
While there they took my statement and uwn:ﬂﬂ:ﬂﬁ'@:- feat two Pobil stath that
came ‘were sacked because of the way and ciEme aj.‘:* ret :q] e cand wak ower the
2igtion. The 2 officers of Mobil quarrelied wath; fang ;gpw.wm:.- thHey took ihe Station
from me. They bepged for the settlement of the matier Thex Kopt: goming and after a
month, 1 was released on Bail and | was mmlng-m B e

: neg:-aﬁ but Babil would not
slways come. They were ahways worrying. me o gefEenj Bail sad 1 wes reporting |
regularly. i

(A copy of the Makil Qil Service Agresment is E:hﬂ;g.;.pl-];:

s there were Turther renewals of the Cipeming .-.:-:._ _.:
arvd May. The originals are the Police Emmn.au: SO W

(2 Service Station Operating Agrecments hmﬂwm D3,

wems Mohil served a Letter tenminating the Ag_mtmﬁl-. nw]:gﬁ:.- 30, 2016, The original is
nat with me. (Same is Exhibit 3). Yes original of ]m:rﬂ better to Mobil is with
EFCE. (Same became Exhibit Dd), 1 gave the Ty ﬂ'l.-:jr left behind with the
security to EFCC. Yes | filed a matter in Edo State.

f
(4 copy of an Inventory signed only by mmll%lh:ﬁl; while 2 bundles o
Cowrt Processes in Suit No. BSIBTIZ0N A bec Elim un ]- mﬁ?g

1y




a the EFCE, there was a seltlement meetng. |- Hil'l:gﬂfﬂ-l'i'-l-]ﬁ-!'u! Lo be paid but there was

ol that they refused o pay for. They alse said Lshe drw the case in count which
| refused and they said unless | withdraw,

Cperative, Mg Deborah said they should pay part of mi o
on but Mobil said they cannot pay more than M16MS@hich is that woman, Zara's money.
[The drafl undated Tenms of Settlement became Exhabar 1.q.ﬂ:fii:h probative value wall
be determined later if need be). R :

:pny a dime. The EFCC
in mbney so that [ can move

Yes payments were made both by me and Zara 1r.| Mohil Aceounl w&f the
Diefendant’s statement of Account with Mobil be (RIS A L

His evedence under cross examination 1% thus: -

| have been in the service of Exxon Mobil -E'n'ﬁ . 1 GR4. A.rtmd,m:lt 1 became
Manager in 1989 and worked il 2002 :md B Flation f'I-'IﬂmE-E# [ was
mterviewed in 2007 as a dealership owner _; . pa " - ].H 2009 [ was given a
Siation at 93 Akpakpava Road, Benin City which an iJl: gi to Moabil. Yes, 1 |
entered into Service Station Agreement with Mobil a sale

Agreement in 2009, 1 was given a Station. [{w ﬁ.mm-.- bt later they
tumed 1t to & monaths thea to 3 monchs m_a.LA q‘gpm-:ﬂng Ol yOur
performance. Mobil brought a letter in January"2) r't have money, [ would
harve 1o resign. T signed the letter to Mobil batehis Lhe A pgreem nhlha:l with them.

i The Defendant's letter to Mobil dated 3].‘|:_IL."}EL_11|_"_I__' _'

t3 months after the

i Exhibit In 10 stating that [ resigned, | never seritan

=l

Lease Agreement with Zara Contracting to be btinging o ! ;_-.. .ih:g'smi;: Station
for 3 vears in February. They paid NSM for 2 ) ﬁb{uhﬂ on 31 May.
I entered into Leass Apreement with Zara Copsgl ded tmoney 1o operate
and | gave them my afler lewer by Mobil ‘Ihf.i d it. Mobil was nod

in the know of this Lease Agresment with £ars i tl‘ully colleet their
money. The total sum | collected from Zarn- B 150 were the products

lermination afier EIIlJlm D10, Yes, [ had m '-
Mobil's letter of termination. 1 didn't read the Agre "ﬂ e ol
know whether it s allowed for me 10 Lease the Sta

uxmtmm Lara before
red fnto with Mobil 1o

There was no re-examination.

W2 was Kanisura Oluwaseun Kobet His :vﬂnﬂmh.thm

| am & Manager o the Defendant al Pohil Em'FM Renin I have been his
Hanager since 2010, Yes [ have a letter of Appointment fiom him. As a Manager to the

Mer>s"

i_. -



Defendant, | oversee the day fo day g
Sration, take deliveres and sales 'il'fﬂ:lﬁ iy

they come for inspection, (His A ppain

I'm m charge of corespondence. 1 ackno ,q__'_ B Pefendant gives me
directives abso to wrile letters w f e it e

instreched to write any letier of I_'ﬂqm'r_"]ﬂ
did not emanate from our effice. We alwas 5 wrile of
what we call Retail Development R:pmlﬂu ok A

Lnder cross examination, he testified thus:-

| resume at Yam and clode at % to I=il_"'ll-'.lj;l:ll'L. oy :
the Station and take care of the workers and ‘Fr

Agreements excepd when ] have ta "-'I':I':I_I;-
Agreement atiached to Exhibsit 1 was not i
Crefendant’s name is reflected on it. The

Mobil was not received by me. Yes, i'snot ll the maile e Exiiibif 1 atachment tha
lﬂm!bnut]mnmmm:irmgmrm_l R o .

There was no re-examinaiion, B

DW3, subpoenasd duce tecum wilhess WS '
GTB. He tendered the Statement of 2
Services which became Exhibit D13,

| am presently st an Aluminium company. Yes, [l Lt ,E‘Illtjrm-law
married 10 my cousin's sister and my h%ﬂ n Exxoal Com
Road, Bemin city, Edo State..[ started
longer there. The employment ended ﬂnf}_
selling perishable and non-perishable good
Filling Station is Exxon Mobil. They come :
was going on. After then they will comm ”,.;.__
in the Defendant's office. When Mobil Tnsn . the L _
bring the Book out. Yes, this Exhihit L '---_ B ot entry in it
was on 11805/16. R. O means “Retail ﬂutl-u 10 Gales o On the papes

last, on 25804/16 with the comments, n
Boing scarcity dealer is allowing® {read out). On 3405
well displayed. . 1o be sure they :Inn‘mm 5 ."='j ack
wak renovation in the Station, stocks af fuel, Lubris



in-charge af the sales of the Lubricany, g B e
the Bank. L don't know about the fuel, (i 370060
visiamers, all af a sudden | saw. Pali o] :

CEMEN. DaLside
Fep. Mr Tunde Slopped the saleg came into
evervbody our including the customers. As | i

Sales HE].'- and asked whar iz gning en7 He
the Palice to arrest me, then | lefi. tstmuﬁ_ﬁ

supermarket as they put stocks InEide

for welder while the thugs were inside the =
them back till the Weldér came und he told th

=aid he was an his way coming. After hre :1|'-'
e office. Then they locked rhe gate and dre

left. They didn't allaw me to join then i (4

ﬁ: '
wis reluctant, he told 1he thugs te grder ‘!'||.|1'||;:|:|=
happen 1o him. When they wers breaking the da

inventary. He didn't allow me. ,_-.f,__”ﬂ

Under Cros-examunation, she siated ;= .

I dan"t know any Terrychrisia Enceey Mig. L .
I have also not seeq aiy Petition, T -:anrrenl:l;f

this court, | den't know anything when'it. oo
happersed on 3185716 ar the Station. 1 doaL e

Mabil afficial signed on that Exhibit DIZ. 5 o
but 1 was there when he signed oo 306

desplayed. . Target to be on average of 4,00
that brought this Book out to sigh when the . Wl

charge of fuel. I don't sell fiuel, I'm in charg
unything about the supermarker which I am
2015, | don’™t know the transaction with my ¢

anything about all the other Exhilbits. _

There was no re-examination and this ervied e

The Drefendant’s Final Address by his coungel,

ik

St

g

Thee 3 issues submitced for determination arg:s [N g

I. Whether the processes by which the investigati
charge s campetent and the Courl his (ucisiise

information preferred against him. * o R

T F—r Nwane 1 take tg
nESUpErmarkes asltending 1o

BT van, The Station's sales

|:':.. _ 'ﬂ'ltl.h :h_'ugﬁ afd drn-'-i:

et

ML T winlked hack o the
ﬂ:*:_lde fe would send
SFEOING an itkide the
EPSAmE aulside and sens
_;Iﬁ-ﬂ&tﬂan_ and taking
:_'E:_i:._l'ﬁn:; and when he
ﬁE}Eﬂiﬂ-ﬂﬂ[hing w1l
i -"}Ely:ﬁ:nﬂa_nt whin

2 b

stibie Defendant. The
i#md the last ane
TRUtine. . goads wel|

_.!'ﬂ.-a:er'L-El:-rl-:

14



2. Whether the prosecution proved thnt the deFrpy
complainant by false pretences as |'_harg|:|:l-||-|
Whether the prosecution prevved thar ghe dgj'
ol the complainant ng r_]1.1||'_E_I:-.'| I congmis I'|.-.I|:-..n

I!Int-r.lh1la:||:u=|:E By properly from the
B I.'.Ii.l-h: information .

lﬁlﬁfblt I_'_|l|' cenvemed ANy property

| I

Un lssue one, argued that the document which it
alleged by the comgplainant againsl the dcﬁamj 3
Exhibit 1 written on the instruction of Zaen l:;tl

argutd that the Petition Wwask vWniten by U |:||:||:t||JI:|..:;g'|-_'|'u En'rmmh-p? & firrm of 1 .egal

Practibioners but it does not bear the signature of :ITL]L.__p-l:Ef.Eﬂnnwh-:l pqualibied to practics
low in Nigeria Pursuamt 1o Sectlon 2 LPA Cap L. w.;:: nane L signed by a natural
person. He argeed also thar Zaza Conracling and ':-11: iﬁgpwﬂ_ﬁ on whase behalf
the Petition was written and this suit k5 based; 15 E i i |;||:_r,- fnd therefore that
ne legitimate process can be commenced an "-'*-!JFF '| Eﬂjﬂgﬂ.‘h&[ the particulars
of the three counte of this Information are ul..ul.ﬂ-:l, o ﬁmmlrt-ud in Lagea State
without satisfying Section 334 1} of the ACTL2 s T B a9 (1) (b)) of the
High Court of Lapes State. He pointed ot that! rJ .‘.r_ _*F, _' “the Buling dismisaing
their Preliminary Objection but thal same was 31 i 7 -::du:'r. wits yet to hear
the evidence in the case He submitted that tI'i-:P e . - Eﬁt fedl eviderice to show
that any ingredient of the alleged offences [ﬂﬂh'.;l_]:p : .'?.r.aﬂ.-. “and that SUPPoSInE
without conceding that Terrychrista EnergyTitd-g 1ih 2 .tI:IE l:l"-'a'.l'l.'El;l' af the property
allegedly obtmined by false pretences anddor: cuﬂg E i d;mt and therefore a

:lm-‘umgmnun af the affences
Iﬁ'ﬁrl-:-rl dated 2001 /2016,
'“drl-e:!. Cansuling Services . He

I
proper complainant before the couet. all mﬂ:m i : ,; ths at E_J[ material thmes,
both PW 1 who claimed 19 be the ﬂ'l.lfﬂl:ﬂ}f'_[‘{in:,-.gh; cha s o B8 domiciled
in Edo and Dl Stares. u AhuE WeE

Cin issue 2, he submined thar e Pregescution muq

Made representation whatseever - ta -EI!:rer
Contracting and Consultancy Services ”"'k Ay
I Falsely claimed 1o be the owner u:‘:h-; ﬁu i b E R s e
1 Produced any documents ﬂDﬂ[Eil‘i.Ir]-E* mi fi
complamant relied and acted to hia: dbl:l.-!r_tl:!

rV Withheld any information or mu.lu‘iu.}.q_h__- L
making a comect assessment of the e '_

p_r-ﬁ_ﬂ'-l:-uthn Oor o Faza

l:i’f.ulst the complainant in
Emn',r trangaction with the

"Eel""

Dedendant, fag ] A

Learned counsel argued that the Defendant nﬂ‘E:l-l.J:‘Igl:'hud any - decelt on  the

complainent nor obtained sny property from the cemplainant by false pretence. But that
the defence of the Defendant created so muehy Wﬁqﬁw e the allegation of the

15




gr-:u.-ll]'m_li.ﬂ conviStion,

It is his further submission that the arly m.“q-m].. h
maeed the Defendant required the consent nr H|
are Exhibits 3 and D), the Offer of Dealesshin

stanion Opersting Agreement of the Akpak

Defendant respectively, He urged that: Sue tin

against the Prosecotion for tendering th

exoiulion page. He submitted that nowhicos 2
the Defendant to grant a lease or sub-let the A [-

His contention is that Exhibits 21 and H‘.l‘.
Defendant has no consequence but whether '

Agreement in Exhibit 2, the Defendant’s Ligs 115
subsisting. He submitted that the answer nin’t
or D0, Mobil still renewed the Defendant’ 3 [ice
2018. After which it purported to T-mumalan;. I
for writing Exhibit D10 was stated mkrﬁm#:-'
Mobil put kim under intense pressure to resighs

therefore posited that Mobil abyiously ﬂ[d.nut_-_ gy

rencwals even afier the expiration lester. E[.e.t: h
o prove both the plivaical and mental €lemeniss
falge pretence with intent to d.n:,E[H.ud ay.]

material 1o the transaction. He furm:dﬁd i
did not exist in law, but that it is sufficient '
Leasing Agreement, he honestly beljewesd d:a': 1
set by Maobil represenistive thar his me
beyond theee years, He relied on-the Cowiof
2010, 2 NWLR PT.1177, 118 which he sipred$

“By wirtue of Section 23 of the Crimbnal) _.
defence 1o all offences relating o propery. An a
50 long &5 be assens that he honestly believed hed

it might be unfounded in law or in fact. Once Jj.‘iu Shy

claim of fight the required mens rea is negative”

O 1ssue 3, be submitted that rather I!hﬁu the ev;

Dretendant siode or converted any property % Lo

prasecution that the charge hmmmmﬂﬁr

R -.'E'ﬂ:ﬁh!-ﬂ'md-:in:n.pa_hl.g
_.-.‘:-_-\:- -. i |. C T

ITElY omin determining if

ﬁ:P;':ﬁ-a filling station
medt and the Servige
alinr 11!.' Ml:ltlll o the

,lb-lféi_ﬂiqu station was
ss¢ despite Exhibii 21

Chefe: 5 reAsOn
hat the official of
e his capital. He
10T --.-_.. the continued
1 -ﬁnﬁmmuum failed
E aBtaining property by

waliy of the
of right which

eferi 'm:gng:dmﬂr:
__ﬂaﬁp;hlm the N15M

hn;nm'admunﬂ-ql}-
i_-:_ B -F Y8 FRN

| ': Ff—fgl:lﬂ-dflrﬂhfil
e beld criminally liable
ﬂf:'.i]httmﬂmugh

*ﬂftl.lﬂrll'ﬂlhﬁu Fide



(ared thit I codal I:Ift]'l.ﬁp._mm L h
wondered wheee lhes the evidence of s
examinktian admitted that he mpnaped i
Pank smoement of Zama 'l.'.-"ml;mum! H, Ce e .'.::._ k
Akpakpava Road Benpn City from 2504020 | - - ekt
argeed omits the period from F!hmaq.- .u 2

the station. He further argued ﬂu:j S
products were supplied and that § - i
the defendant were supplied I:_r I-Iﬂ!u ="--':..- _ S0 s failed ol
any element of the alleged offences incountel? Sl S GEIRE Tnitrs -:tn, or that the
comglainant bas Iocus to instifute this action e thal e WEged &5 cocurred withir,
the geographical or temritorial Junu-mm £ Rl

evidence adduced by 111:: Prasecution n':-nt i
Defendant

W‘:L He then
] l:lrld:ﬂ' -|_.|_'|:|:|,3
ﬂlﬂ but that the
show anflow from
!1,_. LA24.03. This he
|-' v 1 '|H!.: ME.I'IE.E,I;H.E

=T
~

: E

All the autharities cited by counsel are in t F 1 £l
mzhmmum:.ﬂudmﬁbyF Cfoma s d: . (Ble ! H” sole jssue he
subminted for determination is whether th Gt has -pros O

doub? the essentizl slements or |ng;|:ed:
Drfendant.

He comtended that the casc against the IJ:H: LiFy
sums of money; NiM, NI7, 62,0000 2 N
Encrgy Nigeria Limited by falsely represe
Lesse Agreement betwesen him and Ei:" : g -and -Consaltin
remting the Mobil Filling ETETI-IJI'I,. ="} . procalsin nElm Mot ﬁ]:li'it
(PMS) for sale in the said Filling station. the Diefendant is
charged with stealing and obtaindng the s NE1 A0 ( e
¢llence of obtaining by false pretence -Ef.l:i- orithitted: by mmunication, in
wmmmﬂmhrﬂwcmduntnfmyﬁf [ lants He sibmite 1l

pretended to the victim that he has an exia
Service Station opéralion and then .i,grm:l_ o gral : o
aperate the service station, consequent upan ;-i?".- s wicthm o B ¥5is0 ‘Tris
the l'urrlm biecawse he had already .I'ngd
Exhibit 21, rwo months after he made the flsey 0 his victir
Frﬁﬂfi:thrh{ﬂthﬂﬂlﬁ,lwmnmmiﬂg. s diefi m q'ri.lﬂtﬂnﬁnndhh
contract with Mobil Mig. Lid, Exhibit I e I T e

Gpersle the Station cessed and as such |u
authonty to transfer and or eater into mny A




respect 10 the Filling Station, Fe subinitted th : y
stelen and the pretence he initiated o, ced thie gt
thar by Exhibit 12, the Defundin adifiauanl
expiration bt hid he information from PelitifEr e
received the letter of termination from Mobil Bl

ORS VS, MIL. GOV. OF OGUN STATE 14

._.-_|__+_"-. ke i5 capable of being
tri franafer the foney to him and
il -- :IJ@'EE of his Legge
&r e acknovledged and
relied on AYDADE &
M 111w 2s.
On the l:lﬂ"!:r-m.tnfﬂl:tnling, he quated S:r:dqg iiih Criminal Law of Lagas
State 2011 to the effect that anyone who She _._5'2'~'I- i oWt o to the use of any *
oiher persen, anything capable of being stoled; is & !:H,ﬁg and submitted
that the Prosecution proved all the elemenis of i L S e that the law is clear
that it is not the name that parties give 1o an act that ke il OF ceiminal matter
but rather the outcome of imvestigation -into the chndie __.:_: ge apainst the
Defendant. He submitted thar the 1:- fAlemEp _Dieteprant alone i

Enaugh Lo secure a conviction, 1 | Al
He referred 10 a host of authorities whith are contningdt ? dlilpess 1: thar
the Prosecution has established its caoe | : |‘:..hi o el

138(1) of the Evidence Act, i

& Peliti

The Defendant’s Reply Address is dated 16™ Septey h 0. 8, Amasfule Esq
submitted that the evidence of the Defendane 3 1 i
Consulting Services was for investiment -:lfﬁ_.[_@l' ling b Sinal Zara insisted
oft cutright lease was neither challenged nor e tthe Dy
insistence on running the Supermarket in Drite ‘and interface with
Mokbil Oil Limited negatives any assertion of ; [ . H
that ar the time of making entering inta the !i fendant.
licens# to operate the Mabil Filling Eutjg,[..__:'. '_ . ' = suhq:qumt
Ewist in events on 31/5/16 t‘n:nbl:r.ﬂu'pm_-p izt .
cannot in law take n retraactive effect as 1o
February 2016 when the Ledse WHE q]t:fﬂ_l | heg g
Station nor on 1™ March when the Lease leg Iy commey _ : :.-'__ A1 ﬂ'i'!#l: facts he
argued lead 1o the inexorable conclusion that there waBne intention W defraud in any
manncr, the Defendant having made full dige 'Ef e g
and Consulting Serviges even on the date _*- il the N
License and hence her Paving in - addit i " :"*"" .-:
summm:ly Boing 10 the offices of Mobil il ras sacug i
counsel argwed that apart firom there being.n e s . p icul :
PW1 whi, 2eording to him initisted the r:r' A e = s i
e owner of the money, having, again accordingle
FO0GuA-in the transaction he cannot clagy to have §



whether directly and indirectly to part withy
an agent of @ diselosed principal does mh i ; :13: being that
pgency _... . A A subject of the

He -:l:-ﬂlenl:Il:-li that PW1 did ot 'IZIth_l.r ﬂm-t - :
any ..‘-'qu:ll of Zarg Emtmhg and E'.'-:rna 1_.

arally claim to have the nuthority -r:-ﬁzm
i coTporate eatity to represent |l,:u:||:1 lﬂ.ﬁ- 11

1 Fam o of

guitnﬂﬂnin:uﬂn-:u:
Jlil'l:a ".lu'hll:h i5

On the alleged confessional atatemerits nfﬂu:;r
that before the Presecution ::anr:];rm:uu ne, il

Section 9(3) ACIL ind the m:m in 1A

2R, e subinited -
|._. . -.:].-ianl:l:a- wi“.l

. B JJ- -El]_‘.r ™ Ianua.r;.'
2018 on, the Notice of Preliminarmy {]tnj i in Largued by the
defence and raising the issue again in the Diefend: ! abiise of the Judicial
Process more 50 88 ne-appeal was filed agalnat.- ' ;
The only issue for determinetion 'I.I_'I:I_'ll:ﬁjn:;_ig_-;:d?.: = 52_';2 wion 1 gwpcd its casc
agamsl the Defendant o1 not, Ae = JEUE WEE -

Exhibiit 3, which is the much touted Service StatBnsEerating Agreement between

.

Maobil Oil Migeria Pic. and the Defendnnt witieh:t

every page of the Agreement in Exhibit 3 ' Tyane I' IJ_i.I;lrl: D &= an
ﬂgri::m-:m Interestingly, this EJ:MIJHI! : : affer is subject, to, *

H-E"EEI'I:IU:J:I.L ars

--..-.---- -||l ﬂ'lﬂIﬂ'l.El.‘E
LI -.-1 ]:u; zigned in
ilg| dm’l_j" E-Illih“
. Under the

satisfaction of the condition in‘Exhibit D-.' rn,.

37 The reason would be clear afier a ]"l.'-'I-'I:'F'Fu'-'.EI f
Term thereof, it states thus,

[ ok
“The Term of the Agreement shall; :
(2} Commence on December 1, 200% (the *Co Date*)
(1) Fora Pericd of {eight (8} consecutive mion
(i) Lingil July 31, 2000 (the **Expimtion E %
Unkess terminated earlier or temporarily mmd.pﬂ.‘ awith this Agreement...”

| believe these wordings are clear and wnambig
Service Station Operating Agreement was for only $



Lively expired op Tuly 31,

N oy e,y

:&.':I'I:!-j:gm'il:ld would be J;
“The Operator may, nop ey th 5
. m f s |1 | -
the Company of hister desiagpn o RO S on D, i noes o,
i 1Sher degize 1o TEnEw the J '{‘esr%lgl.li:ply within 10
working davs confipmy e
Where both parties

'.'.lill

ullybaecentahle Lo
5 ar z Iy ri‘,i;ral ars pal agreed
MY may pree : Beatend ithe Teem ' of the

i 1815 3 SIS __|';Lf|§1'1|_n+il:n¢w Letrins
il #ﬁ:ii:jn aconrdance
. ] i ._.i:_ ; ..' m?

As observed above, the Defendam signed EVEry ..Em thi :"-:;,'Ii:E.I'-EFF_I':-I'It in' Exhihir 3
which he now depjes The: Supteme Crurt T [ J'.- e i) :E.iUL'I"II EDU VS,
UNWUMERE 1924 1 NWLR, PT, 371, 395 i MIBBI it o Pacty cannot escape
from the legn] effect of g document signed by lim “ﬂuf s - of Semitton
L. L in BLAY VE. POLLARD, 1930, 1. K B i T8 ol b very
dangerous to allow 8 man over the ‘age of m!'a}m:ﬂ-i I.I{:_g;:l =fieet of &
documerl he has, affer reading ©, signed i the :d:us _jirmﬂhism]:m:mwtien
oy the other Party of thar legnl cffect” Thes dejat I;-f i '
ol bad faich and lack of frankness oo the |ian-:|£l:11i:§;E|“ -

'_ it pives the impression
I_I_"I:l:l"_'l_:q-ﬂi.':i-lz b counael.

or ith mﬂ:'ﬁ'ﬁlbﬁfﬂfe the: court.

There & no other S=rvice Station E'F'EII'-MIHE 'ﬁ‘-_g e
Therefore between July 31, 2000 agd My 2016 ol & Disfigiclart was |y
=viiiad dfrom the Station, he had fe .q|_~|;|5.i5|i_|:|El_,_q' A ':!!?-i-il.l':ﬂﬂ'ﬁl'-'i arimiogithly
extengion which was to be in Wil by I'|-'I!1.“r|':_lj_';r'.-§- 1 by

Book in Exhibit DIZ which the e l-":J'i:Eﬁ.:g
comimusas relatonship with Mobil, - the last edgdars i
11552016 about 2 weeks hefare the Tmlﬁﬁgﬁn_ 'ﬂ‘."l-'llﬁ_ﬁli.l; R

wannct take place 2t any given time in E'L-Ir:]:llial}!'.iE"'P-'i____ . l!ill'.lﬂ'ﬁ{:‘t between the Parties,

Under Clause 3.2.1 of Exhibit 3, it is stared :hu_mﬁ__'.%?%r shall accupy the Service

bRl

~lation strictly as a licenses of the Company™ =% A

A forti ori, a9 ot 240 February, 2016 when the
Lease Agreement with Fars Contracting and Car
Street, Victorsa Jsland, Lagos State in Exhibit 2, he
QId ned even have o 6 Mamths extended Licenss b
tannnt give what you don’t have, By lensing aut tha Sar

“Nekant p l.'F-I:IJ'tl!::II],r elered into g 3
Servites of.3, Saka Tinuby
'-‘:'le'-'.-a-ll' eught 1o have knows tha he
111'}:_-“$mi-:ln himsell and yeu

1013 vears under whateyer

=




guui: was on the understanding that he ki

Madam Zara of Zara even paid in WF! e b 'h 5 o
situstion on the pleas of the Defendant for m g e :_- alvage
ihem change their mind abayr the 1 n“m% 35004 :

By Exhibits D1, D2 and D3, the coivract was reae
2016 to March 31, Zﬂlﬁ.hﬁlﬂiﬂIlﬂ 1o

2016 to May 31, 2016 respoctively: From 1
it 15 stated that referénce was being Il'ﬂfh'- 7y el i

24" 2016 which gave the Defendant ﬂu:u.n.: .' 2 i . 10 h .I:I!l:lnﬂ'l.ljl
contract at its expiration on May, 31 2016, This's i

clear compliance with Clause 183 of he
Exhibit 3 which provides for Terminaficn

canfirms the pasition and puts paid 1o any aREs g el e Motice was
issued to the Diefendant. Mareover, the said TerminahbniBE geenent Letter in Exhibit
1 further informed the Defeadant that, “ﬁ"ﬁ' albls: of 03 L

station to MMobil, please arcange to, rur.ntun:f
May 2016 at 1.00pm. Handgver Em'l'rl!lhl:ll:ﬂ
stock to enable us compute your findl m:l:

In spite of this, the Defendant even by his omn
not there at the scheduled lims (o mees then
1aking stockfinventory. From the: snid Termin
received and signed for, his lawyecs: letter ]
not raise any issue of inadequacy of the MotcE
=aid lemer states thus, “That in view of the foregeinfs s 2 i

Lo appreciate how disressing your natics 18k - oty - ﬁ]]_,_:q]-:niajly
when the 7 days notice of 0o infention i Tenew the CoESCEE - an

known to him", Throsghour this I:u::,
Termanation better receved by the Delendan
mhmanmmndmmcﬂ"nfh{ﬂy E[I e
gwmg his evidence m chief an g'* If'-Iﬂ-'l.rm'u'I:-Er': : ince
2016 they brought a letter that they would not renew the Clpesating Aprecment. .
could therefore be concluded that the endorset ' [ 2705 '.F ‘the date of the
receipt of the said Jetter coming from the Defendant was an aftethongh

when he received it was consciously conl ek
evidence-in-chief and not even forced out :lu-l.

The issue of who wrate the Pefition and g
proceeding. Section 36 (6) of the 1999 Const

person charged with a criminal offence shall be cntitled b be in 1___'-:'|_ e '
' - 2" e '."' by "l"EE‘j 711
s -,-- - !-



e

language he understands and an detail of _[_I:mﬁ
pierstands what he 1= El.ﬂ.m:hnﬂ mﬂ;'[ for mﬂ.

.-_||-|g1_|_||:!|I1E, Ei:r'rll:tﬁ and entering into a Img

]_|'|= [efendant
ﬁat'n Eunua-:ilng and
5:3 i‘, A rf-r:r which he was
fitnt ﬁn[.ﬁ;ﬁ:l:l into’ a Lease
' téq_ﬂ'lﬁ_ Fn:nq-:i covered by
AL .Hﬁﬂ“ 'l.:mtmg mtich less .
ks E:;- 'gh i2 Tt even the

'.-. [CH IJ- '-tlrﬂ'l'-‘- A-E']-L

[—..:-ng slgned Information may be filed b:.mn:ei
caee here, 1 refer to Sections 88 a-nJ:! 89 of* u-,_}
2015, s
The Defendant wag at the time of entecing: ]rl.].?" 1;]':II-:EI:1 ke
Contracting and Consulting Services a nmm['llg.l Licen 4 £
then is a'Licensee? A Licenses has been deseribediin
as, “Ome to whom 2 license is granted, One wli;.::i{ﬁ =4
premises, but only for one’s own purposes: mﬂmﬁﬁﬁ!

,.!.,Ewg.-m:m with Zara
_'[;I?]’ﬂﬂl‘iﬁ_gcrtn F!u: Wha
1-:,}_1!3113:'3,', 7% Edition
;En.' use another's

From (hiz definition, the Defendant; oupght mkfﬁ

else’s property without the latter's ,]jmmsw:u:l.:
COMIMISSION of N3M uplront by Fara ConlEcting
he received a bencfit and let ot the mmmﬁhl
have done under the circumslances.

: ﬁ hl:mg paid a
» Beryices which means
11& ::-_ught-nn::t toy

The Court of Appeal in HADEJIA V5. '1-'! ELTIIEEEH. held inter

alia that, “It is settled law that & license. i pn:ma: E e ...}mm: licenzees
and it does not give any estate in land or I'I':'Pﬂﬁ ctarp L %__Jﬂﬁ.@ Pp. &3~
66, Parageaphs. D-C. R

Therefore, & Licenses cannot pass title 10 an]._r-ij'r!f__' it gﬁs;:r-"ﬂ;:; reason why
tne Defendan denicd Exhibit 3 is now clear and i gengthens the position that he had no
right or power to grant Leasehald over a prop T weis oo I ‘a*ﬁﬁhnﬂﬂy Licensee.
This is proof of mala fide and a criminal mtmt !_:;_-; upth:r false pretence;

the ignorance of the victim notwithstanding.
offence charged have been proved or :stnhllahé,-ﬂf

the charge 15 proved beyond reasonable dl:luT:IEEﬁ'
F1.11 51.

1y _Lq.ggmdlmts of an
'*.Em :in this instance,

The Defendant is therefore hereby Tound gmllz}l_%g i i
is hereby convicled accordingly. '

1 .'_F.Elt'teg_d"ﬂ_ffanl:m Act,
fMH'hf-iiitmi. to defraud

v s



pbtains from ﬂln:.' other person in It"'Hﬂ.l.'.'rji'a. - 1&- 4 b g
person, commits an offence under thig ac -Lﬁmf:ﬂl‘ aryy ather
Section 13} provides tha 4 PEfSom wha & i

(2} of this Section is liable

; .ﬂ}l.lhqb:i.ll:ln (1} or
O Comviction to imp s i it

vears ind not less T.hEn E-Erm}'fars ?Iﬂm@. b i J'*fl 'cb?hm 20

From the foregoing which dowetails|into the 2 hs,ﬁﬂmjl Rl i s

clear 15 the evidenge of ﬂm,r:mpx,pf NSM oot By dhe Dl

nm the victim of
dl. for aupp-]:.' of
W11 l:l.i_"lfl]-i-., it 38

these -nmnm ‘H}uh -ﬂ:lp ,i.m; "
‘produets. By Section 281 &:&rfﬂmﬂ; ma
provided that, "Anything which is t]1.¢ et

'. exly | corporaie is
capable uf being mh;n” - "_if;“ |
“The Count of stealing N5M (Four p.{umm e established and proved
the e

The Defendant is therefore found guilty ui.ﬂﬂal.tng

Section 287 of the Law, the punishment far miﬁﬁ'
the discretion of the court.

Eﬂh*_{tﬂpwnmdﬂ:mrdmgljr By
ﬂ"fhictuhpmﬁm:r allowes for
: ETIFIED | B

The Diefendant is hiereby seatenced 0 7 YORS. 1mﬂ .-.-. |- -1. E'Ii['m,mmmuln under
Count 1 which admits of no diseretion while he 5.3 d ligctwa dears imprisonment
on sealing, Both sentences ares however Lo nru._j_ E'H‘,'_-"" ¥ Expfimie in:m:l the date
af his first remand by this Crurt, o wit, 25" Ni:i*.,-:ent 57 :

The Defendant is hereby ordered. Lo pestore ﬂ-,-:r;fiil

1 illi m‘?ﬂ {h Teceived
directhy from ZARA Contracting and Consuliin LS -'&nuhl that some
refungs ase still gutstanding to the vigtim ﬂutﬁﬁi‘l s "'ﬂhl-:‘-]:l. i my view
is already subjudice ot the Edo State High Cc-urt i gl fﬁﬂxﬁﬁr comment need

be made on Same in this Tudgment,

This is the Judgment of the Court.

“WMEM& DAl (MES.)

. JUDGE
i 'II['HF!IFIFI}.
Defendant Present. TR .~ !
F. Oporma for the Prosecution. T A ,..'.‘:-ﬂF
Musa [Ikhuoriah and 5.0, Amnefule for the Dﬁ[‘&lu:lq!'rr T : ' £
--.1-r-‘r -.-.1-



Zara Contracting and Consulting Integrated Sew:caggﬁn mwsngazmn We contacted the
Petitioner to report with the Client and he repoﬁ&dﬂmﬂ%ﬁfl and he made statement. On
19712116, we sent letters of Investigation ac:tmtiea*’tmth& {:qrpnrate Affairs Commission,

UBA and Diamond Bank and requested for the Defenﬂarit’s statement of Account gt
UBA and the sister company of Zara Contr acting and: Duns,ultmg which is Terrychrista

From the analysis we saw how money moved: fmm ‘these 2 companies into the
Detendant’s personal Account. We went tg Bemn,itﬂ__gffect the' arrest of the Defendant
with permission. We recejved the responses .fmm-.;g]j&ﬁf‘?:i}}{%s;‘lbﬁfcre We moved to Benin,
On %/2/17 myself and detective Perelasy Oruza leﬂ;[s%grm f@; Bemn At exactly. 8 pm we
got the Defendant arrested in his residence | in Benln;aﬁd tﬂc:k hlrn straight to the State
CID in Benin where we obtained the 1* stat::ment i’r@m hlm :'mde.r €aution. On the next
morning 10/02/17, we took him to Lagos. In Dur ﬁfﬁﬁej in_ the presence of Mrs Oni
Deborah, he made another statement under caution. HE:MES sgrvcd a bail condition but he
was unable to fulfil it. So he was detained, On 14r’ﬁ£f'l? hcr;made anothf:r statement and
he was later released on bail, He reported on l?fﬂxzfii' ﬂg,d;ugadﬁ anuthf:r statemeut PI."DI'H
his various statements, he alleged that Mobil: @II Egn ar '-
the Filling Station at Akpakpava Road Benin -::1l;r W : }%- .

misrepresented himself as the gwner of the. Flllﬁi‘g’:s ;_’_T-ﬂi_aﬂ_ we lmute.d the Secretary
of Mobil Nigeria Ple. Emmanuél] Amade and - Baﬁg{t@gﬁe' _E}dunuga the Benin Mobil
Territorial Manager, They made statements under’ cﬁut:@ml"h'e;_ ecretary was released on
self-recognition and the other man on bail: 'I'heg‘ _a}I-Jjenes of meetings with the
Defendant in our office trying to resolve the Iissues: Mobil: Gi_JWIBerxa Ltd. agreed to pay
N16M for all the goods they carted away to- EH&]:I]E_’,HI; _ fh.ﬁ compiamam but on the
condition that he would go and withdraw the c%heﬁ B‘*‘é:pn In our investigation,
we discovered that the Defendant mlsrepresented_hmga I:’? fﬁ;&cﬁmplamant as the owner
of the Filling Station and collected N5M rent fmm I{f&? _Emm'l_us statement of Account,
he had collected over N25M from the camplalﬂant*‘gr*qci"' _-,thE'De:fendant to Mobil Qil

Company. Out of the money, we discovered there were s%fhbmﬂs he paid to Maobil for

products which were not supplied. When they cauli:Lnbf re ‘A cOmpremise, we brought

the matter to court. Some of the products like PME aniﬂx AGD of NIOM which were
carted away by Mobil were sourced by the ccrmpl‘a‘maurhlmsglf outside Mobil. We saw a
document that says that Mobil would not renew its cunf;&é[wxﬂq the Defendant before he
leased the property to the complainant. These mclu&lt-.gl;ng‘lg(gmmn and PW1’s statement. |
saw everything attached to Exhibits 1-3 given to us la” ’PW

T «1 Hﬂfl SDme by the Defendant
alter we arrested him. Gﬂ]‘"z R

.' ,_lmln-:rzl that the Defﬂndant

L]

-

(3 EFCC’s letters to UBA Plc. and | to Diamond Banlc w;ith the lai:tars‘ replies with their

attuchments are Exhibits 5-11) ' PRt <
These are the 4 statements of the Defendant | toolk,




s

be paid to Zara Contracting, 111 total what we hsvs w,lth ths Dgfendﬂm and Mobil is about
MN26M. Zara Contracting is rn)} in-law’s csmpsuy, so I am mpxsssntmg Zara Contractin
in the business. I am the ﬂwnst of Terrychrista Nig, Ltd M-sst transactions went thrsugﬁ
Zara r:m-.vmus@ 10 Terrychrista and from Tsrrychusm into the Defendant’s Account,
Yes, Terrychrista made Payments to the Defendant. a,m,d‘Zs‘raslss made some
him. When the Station was ; vaded, it was. hemg npsré‘tsiﬂ"
chased the whole of g representing Zara csntl;sr:hﬂ & fr &.ﬂtausn ‘Before we were
chased, I got a new stock befbre they came ‘aud T couldn rédch o our. ‘stock books, Thr:
money 1 paid into Mobil’s Account was wrth thJs Hagﬁ%};@fsiéé{s oft the Defendant as a '
Dealer to Mobil, The D{,{‘snds 1t did not give: h1s c’ﬁﬁs”stft"‘hjt Mub:[ to Pay me because |
came to understand he wsnlscl Mobil to pay him.‘:{,

know how much he wanted MDbll o pay him.

payments to
by Zara contracting, T’Irs].r

(Witness identified the Petmsn his counsel wrsts E'Lsinittashmsnts which became

Exhibits 1, 2 and 3). GE I!IF!ED Tlmm

The payments made to the Dslsndsnt were for M_fc; -_;:_, PMS and AGO Diesel
and L.oop engine oil into his Account, We' psud Nﬁﬁf?r%;l;ssmts ths Dﬂfsndsnt 5 Ascmmt
us he leased out the Station to El'ars Csntrsstmg i

Under Cross-examination, he st%tsd thus:
Yes, | made a statement ta EFCF (Same b-:éams-_ﬂ

Yes, | made my statement whsr4 the facts were stﬂl ;ﬁ;s}-,ﬁ_'__
the Defendant. ‘Zara Contracting is ths Csm any: th
Defendant. Before I went to rent
Mer-;sting business 'sini,e 2006.

__ :}gf;sg with her. She told me
t;rgjsn owmrs they said she
""t’hé owner of a Station. Yes
sl h,sd to beh,f:vs her because

WIU gﬂ ’Wlth ths law.

I ¥

the Defendant and because she i 1 _ d
she is a lawyer and from enquiries I = fmﬁs' my fell
is a lawyer. I was not a Station owner before ther. L
[tohan told me the Defendant was the owner crfj‘.lj?; tatic
she is a Barrister and | believed Lpst whatever we srs’sim“ng

There was no re-examination. i . 5
PW2 was Inspector Ifidon Ebohon. His evidence in chiefis thus: ..

I am attached to the Governing |Fraud Section of the EFCC, Lagos Team 8 under the
supervision of Mrs Oni Deborah|with Yusuf Gulma, myss]f and Perelasu Oruzia now in
Yola. | know the Defendant as|Oseni lyere. On 1 ]ﬁ.r"luﬁ we rf.'.sswsd a Petition of
obtaining money under false pretence signed by Burnlisr Uﬂncm Ihe,anachs on behalf of
! : mﬂﬁ 3




IN THE HIGH COURT OF LAGOS STATE
IN THE IKEJA JUDICIAL DIVISION
HOLDING AT COURT NO.10, SPECIAL OFFENCES COURT 1
BEFORE HON. JUSTICE M.A. DADA (MRS.)
TODAY MONDAY THE 20" DAY OF JANUARY. 2020.

SUTT NO: ID/11090C /19
BETWEEN:
FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF NIGERIA I COMPLAINANT
AND

. JEAN CODO | _
2. TPMS-TRANSPORT AND MANAGEMENT |r DEFENDANTS
SYSTEMS LTD

RULING

This is another summons for the Bail of the Applicant dated 13/01/2020 after

the refusal of an earlier one dated 16/12/19 due to the scant materials placed

before the court. In the latest Application however, the facts and materials

showing that the Applicant is not only involved in a civil Arbitration with the

Nigerian Ports Authority, an A gency of the Complainant on the issues forming

the basis of this case against him, but also that of his alleged health challenges

by another Agency of the complainant, to wit, The Nigerian Correctional

Service, through its Deputy Controller of Corrections have now been placed

before the court. See Exhibits JC1 and NCS1 respectively. Paragraph 6 of the
Affidavit in support relating to the facts in Exhibits JCI has not been
countered by the Respondent in their Counter-A ffidavit neither have they been
able to fault Exhibit NCS1 in spite of their investigation on same. Furthermore
the fact that the Applicant had been attending the Complainant’s office
regularly from 2017 till date was not opposed by the Respondent. All these
factors weigh heavily in favour of the Applicant.

It is trite that when an Applicant has placed some materials- for the
consideration of the court in an Application for bajl The onus moves o the
doorsteps of the Prosecution (o show cause why Bail should not be eranted.
See Chinemely Vs, Cop 1995, 4 NWLR, Pt 390, 467 (@ 484, h

‘-ﬂ-fhare ‘thﬂfﬂ is no evidence that the Defendant if granted bail will interfere
With Witnesses or that there is a serious risk of him escaping from justice by
Jumping bail, the court has g duty not to refuse bail in such circu mstances.

| am persuaded particularly by paragraph 6 of the Affidavit in support and the

Supporting materia] i, Exhibit JCI and the fact that the Defendant never Yol "




jumped Administrative Bail since 2017and December 2019 when he was

arraigned in this court that he cannot be said to be a licht risk.

The Application therefore succeeds. The Applicant is hereby admitted 1o Bail
n the sum of N100 million and two (2) Sureties in like sum one of whom
must be the owner of a built-up property in a choice area within the jurisdiction
of this court and both must be resident and gainfully emploved within
Junisdiction with proofs of same. Both must depose to Affidavits of means and
an undertaking to permit a lien 10 be placed on their Accounts to the limit
herein imposed all subject to the verification by the Chief Registrar of this
court,

The Applicant shall in addition surrender his [nternational Passpoit 1o the
custody of the Chief Registrar pending the final determination of this casc

| so hold.

T anyy B
IayE
HON. JUSTICE M.A. DADA (MRS
JU DG

(200012020,




